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_Grant, Peter

From: Kieper, Cynthia

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 3:.08 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: AB 819 (2005)

Good Afternoon Peter,

Representative Marlin Schneider would like to have the 2005 Assembly Bill 819, directing UW Law School to require
students to complete a clinical practicum as a condition of graduation redrafted.

hitp://www._legis.state.wi.us/2005/data/AB819hst. himl

Cynthia L. Kiepern rttowmey at Law

State Representative Marlin Schneider's Oftfice
State Capitol

Room 204N

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

(888) 529-0072
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Nagvember 9, 2005 - Introduce i . . A WILLIAMS,
5 Colleges

N4 )

1 AN ACT to amend 36.25 (21) (title); and to create 36.25 (21) (d) of the statutes;

2 relating to: directing the University of Wisconsin Law School to require

3 students to complete a clinical practicum.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill directs the University of Wisconsin Law School to require students to
successfjlly complete a'six to eight credit clinical practicum"in order to receive a v/
degreeY The requirement first applies to SE?dents receiving a degree in @""\ 2913

For further information see the statetiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SEcTION 1. 36.25 (21) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 36.25 (21) (title) ScHoOL OF LAW;—PAR—TlJF{ME—ENRGH:MENLPANB«N{GHIPG@HRSE—S{
6 SECTION 2. 36.25 (2 1)\)({d) of the statutes is created to read:

7 36.25 (21) (d) JRequire students to successfully complete a 6 to 8 credit clinical

v

8 practicum, in lieu of other courses, in order to receive a degree.




2005 - 2006 Legislature -2- LRB-3881/1

PG:kjf:rs
ASSEMBLY BILL 819 SECTION 3
| SecTION 3. Initial applicability.
2 (1) \/This act first applies to students scheduled to receive a first professional
@ degree in law in
4 (END)

v
200)



-Barman, Mike

From: Schneider, Marlin

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 4:26 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-3768/1 Topic: Direct the UW Law School to require a clinical practicum

Please Jacket LRB 09-3768/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




